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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, February 1, 2013 7:27 AM 
To: 

Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; monica.hanley 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 So sad...Final Mini-Friday, February 1, 2013 

 

Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, 	B6 

 

8:25 am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:15 am PHOTOS (Princeton Lyman, Johnnie Carson and Eric Boswell) 
9:20 am Secretary's Outer Office 

9:25 am PHOTOS Bums Staff, Nides Staff, Sherman Staff and S/C Staff photos) 
9:35 am 7th Floor 

9:40 am FAREWELL RECEPTION 
10:30 am Thomas Jefferson Room, 8th  Floor 

Protocol Contact: Jessica Zielke Office 202-647-3064 
CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

10:45 am OFFICE TIME 
11:30 am Secretary's Office 

11:30 am PRE-BRIEF w/STAFF (Bill, Wendy and Jake) 
11:45 am Secretary's Outer Office 

11:50 am 

11:55 am 

12:00 pm 
1:30 pm 

1:35 pm 

1:40 pm ARRIVE State Department 

2:05 pm GROUP PHOTO w/CAFETERIA TEAM 
2:10 pm Cafeteria, First Floor 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 
Note: 	Approximately 50 persons on risers, Under Secretary Kennedy to join. 

2:15 pm DROP-BY AT THE OPS CENTER 
2:20 pm Room 7516 

CLOSED PRESS (official photographer only) 

2:30 pm FAREWELL TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT 
3:00 pm C Street Lobby 

Advance Line Officers: Mark Matthews and Ramon Escobar 
OPEN PRESS 

3:05 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

3:15 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

3:20 pm PERSONAL TIME 
7:00 pm Private Residence 

7:05 pm DEPART Private Residence *En route Maret School (T) 
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7:20 pm ARRIVE Maret School (T) 

7:30 pm 

Time Tbd DEPART 
En route Private Residence 

Time Tbd ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 
WJC RON Washington, DC 

Weather: 
Washington, DC: Flurries, 33/23. 
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